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Federal Competitiveness

and Statistics Authority
State of United Arab Emirates

http://www.fcsa.gov.ae
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Kingdom of Bahrain 7

http://www.cio.gov.bh
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General Authority for Statistics
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia l’” s
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http://www.stats.gov.sa
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National Center for Statistics and '
Information.
Sultanate of Oman

http://www.ncsi.gov.om
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Planning and Statistics Authority

State of Qatar

http://www.gsa.gov.qa
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JUEFIN

Central Statistical Bureau
State of Kuwait

http://www.csb.gov.kw
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State of Kuwait
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| Sultanate of Oman
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Kingdom of Bahrain
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This map is not considered as a reference for political boundaries
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United Arab Emirates

* Not including Intra Trade

2017

71.0

Thousand km2

Total Exports of Goods* |
Total Imports of Goods* |

Trade Balance of goods*l

Inflation |
General Consumer |
Price Index

Gross Domestic Product:
Current Prices

Gross Domestic Product
Per Capita at Current Prices

Total Government
Revenues

Total Government |
Expenditures

Area of Cultivated Land I

2017

9.3

Million

2018 2018 2018 - 2018 2018 2018

2018 2018

2017

This map is not considered as a reference for political boundaries

2017

i,
K&\ '3'

131 Arabic iEmirateDirham

Person/Km?

~
- — g IOiI Production
I
- — £l Rroduction of Marketed
L G atural Gas
b § 'Electricity Production
v -
. =3 |3esa|inated Water
: 4
@ umber of Hotel
& stablishments**
~
g bumber of Births
= '\lumber of Deaths
~N
~| umber of Marriage
I I & ases
| \
! bl gl umber of School
[ [ ]| ducation
| | !
o L g '\lumber of Hospitals

** Includes hotels, hotel apartments, resorts, and other

Al olelaall Jgn 6300 GCC Outlook



[ Area Population* Population Density | anguage
- 2018 2018 2018

56.0

Million

Total Exports of Goods™ |- S 7‘ ‘r £ ion, Barrinay QOil Production
© ~ q
Total Imports of Goods** | 1</ . g — - | Q| 393.2 Production of Marketed
Billion Dollar \ | (| Billion Cubic Meter Natural Gas
© ‘ ‘ 5 . .
Trade Balance of goods** E - B | 661.6 Electricity Production
Billi lar \ | Thousand Gigawatt. Hour|
A’ -

Desalinated Water

2017

Annual GCC Inflation - L
ing Housing )

General Consumer 1= ETX:) Number of Hotel
Price Index Bace Yo 2007 . ... Establishments***
. ‘\- ~
Gross Domestic Product- | [:1-/| 2N - | 377.7 Number of Births
Current Prices on Dollar S |\ﬁ , I
Gross Domestic Product ® L oy o5
Per Capita at Current Prices : /I | | \\ - g Number of Deaths
| \
Total Government o ’ I = Number of Marriage
Revenues e - REC [
| | o~
Total Government 2 L g F- Number of School
Expenditures BEI-’IIanD'gar s I I |E .3.‘,-,.[ Education
~ | | © "
Area of Cultivated Land | (/4" g - 784 Number of Hospitals

Million Dunam

* Data of UAE is for the year 2017 **Not including Intra Trade ~ *** Data of KSA and Kuwait is for the year 2017,
includes hotels,hotel apartments, resorts, and other

andallulelaall Jga 836U GCC Outlook



Euﬁlm—ﬂﬂlj—‘u—dl ‘ 0
i LA e (el Lo
GCC-STAT

LV

(!

N

”

N

A





